
Wednesday, March 31, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

03-10-2021 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3.31.21.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Public Health Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION UT-003.PDF

Public Comments

Approve Final Plans For L-C042(9040)—73-42
Bridge 9040, X Avenue over Pine Creek 

L-C042(9040)--73-42 FINAL PLANS.PDF

Request From Gehrke Inc. To Enter County Home Ground For Tiling Purposes

Applications For Family Farm Tax Credit 

FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - BARHITE.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - BREEZE HILL FARM.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - BROWN AND NELSON.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - HEIDEN TRUST AND HEIDEN.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - KIBURZ.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - NELSONS.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - TRAMPE.PDF

Application For Membership To Iowa River Valley Early Childhood Area Board

KUBE LETTER 3-15-2021.PDF

Approval Of IGHCP Insurance Renewal

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Discussion With Possible Action On FY 2020/2021 Budget Amendment

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Drainage District 56 Landowners ’ Meeting
Emergency Operations Center 

Motion For Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C)
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

19. 9:30 A.M.

20. 10:30 A.M.

21. 11:30 A.M.



Wednesday, March 31, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

03-10-2021 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3.31.21.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Public Health Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION UT-003.PDF

Public Comments

Approve Final Plans For L-C042(9040)—73-42
Bridge 9040, X Avenue over Pine Creek 

L-C042(9040)--73-42 FINAL PLANS.PDF

Request From Gehrke Inc. To Enter County Home Ground For Tiling Purposes

Applications For Family Farm Tax Credit 

FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - BARHITE.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - BREEZE HILL FARM.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - BROWN AND NELSON.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - HEIDEN TRUST AND HEIDEN.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - KIBURZ.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - NELSONS.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - TRAMPE.PDF

Application For Membership To Iowa River Valley Early Childhood Area Board

KUBE LETTER 3-15-2021.PDF

Approval Of IGHCP Insurance Renewal

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Discussion With Possible Action On FY 2020/2021 Budget Amendment

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Drainage District 56 Landowners ’ Meeting
Emergency Operations Center 

Motion For Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C)
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

19. 9:30 A.M.

20. 10:30 A.M.

21. 11:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_03242021-1872?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/2c71000e-c902-4085-bf28-fd65f181f241


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MARCH 10, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan and Lance
Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Thomas Craighton, Taylor Roll, Jolene Pieters, Darrell Meyer,
Justin Jensen, Lori Kadner, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Pauline Lloyd, Tifani
Eisentrager, Justin Ites, Lisa Lawler, Lori Kadner, Rocky Reents, Connie Mesch, JD Holmes,
Curt Groen, Elaine Loring, Machel Eichmeier, Abby Flatness, Angela De La Riva, Shane
Glinski, Donna Juber, Cheryl Lawrence, Allison Scott, Megan Harrell, Julie Duhn, and Mark
Buschkamp.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the March 10, 2021 claims for payment. 

Motion carried.

Emergency Management Update:
Thomas Craighton, Emergency Management Coordinator, reported on the snow guard project at
the EOC building, Alert Iowa sign-up efforts, and the City of Union’s FEMA claim.  

Public Health Update:
Rocky Reents, Public Health Coordinator, reported on COVID-19 case data and vaccine
administration.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll reported he will be attending a preconstruction meeting with the
Iowa DOT regarding paving Highway 65 from Hubbard to Highway 30.  In addition, Roll
received a second agreement for design work on the Alden bridge showing costs higher than
anticipated.  Roll will ensure the City approves of the costs before the County signs the
agreement.   

Public Comments:
Donna Juber asked if the Supervisors and county attorney would defend County employees
against allegations of election fraud after the county auditor and State found no evidence of
election fraud.

Julie Duhn commented on the activity on the Hardin County Courthouse (Iowa) Facebook page.

Questions were received from Pauline Lloyd.

Justin Jensen, regional director for Sen. Joni Ernst, introduced himself.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to amend his motion setting the public hearing on the FY 
2022 maximum property tax levy, changing the date and time from March 10, 2021 at 9:02 a.m. 
to March 19, 2021 at 8:15 a.m., in the Large Conference Room or via Zoom.  Motion carried.

At 9:18 a.m. the Chair opened the public hearing on the proposed authorization of a loan
agreement and issuance of not to exceed $17,000,000 General Obligation Urban Renewal
Refunding Capital Loan Notes of the County for essential county purposes.

Publication of notice of hearing was verified.   

No written or oral objections were received.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to close the public hearing.  Motion carried.



McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-12, Resolution
Instituting Proceedings to Take Additional Action for the Authorization of a Loan Agreement
and the Issuance of Not to Exceed $17,000,000 General Obligation Urban Renewal Refunding
Capital Loan Notes, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman. 

“Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2021-12 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12

RESOLUTION INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE 
ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE AUTHORIZATION OF A 
LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO 
EXCEED $17,000,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION URBAN 
RENEWAL REFUNDING CAPITAL LOAN NOTES

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, the Board of Supervisors
has held a public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the
authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $17,000,000 General
Obligation Urban Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes, for essential county purposes, in
order to provide funds to pay the costs of the settlement, adjustment, renewing, or extension of
any part or all of the legal indebtedness of the County including refunding of the General
Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds, Series 2012, dated October 11, 2012, and has considered the
extent of objections received from residents or property owners as to the proposed issuance of
Notes; and following action is now considered to be in the best interests of the County and
residents thereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF HARDIN COUNTY,
STATE OF IOWA: 

Section 1. That this Board does hereby institute proceedings and take additional action
for the authorization and issuance in the manner required by law of not to exceed $17,000,000
General Obligation Urban Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes, for the foregoing essential
county purposes.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of March, 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
Chairperson

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
County Auditor

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the UMB engagement agreement and
disclosures.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Joint Application Form for the Iowa River
Trail.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Auditor’s Monthly Report for February
2021.  Motion carried.

Other Business: None.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 10:45 a.m. the Board met to discuss matters presently in litigation.  The meeting was held
electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  In attendance: Supervisors Hoffman,
McClellan, and Granzow; and Michael Pearce and Angela Silvey.  Attorney Carl Salmons joined
via telephone.



Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to go into closed session under Iowa Code Section
21.5(1)(c).  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman. “Nays” None. Motion
carried.  The Board entered closed session at 10:49 a.m.

Following discussion, McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to exit closed session.  “Ayes”

McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.  Closed session ended at
11:02 a.m.

Donna Juber joined the meeting via Zoom.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to give Carl Salmons permission to file an interlocutory
appeal in the McVey case.  Motion carried.

At 11:03 a.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 1:00 p.m. the Board met for a hospital bond refinancing work session.  The meeting was held
electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  In attendance: Supervisors Hoffman,
Granzow, and McClellan; and Michael Pearce, Machel Eichmeier, Jolene Pieters, and Angela
Silvey.  Attending via telephone: Darrell Meyer, Kristin Cooper, Tim Oswald, and Scott Crist.

Kristin Cooper, Ahlers & Cooney PC, cautioned the meeting about to take place would contain
discussion about sensitive information.  County Attorney Darrell Meyer recommended the Board
adjourn and two of its members leave, and then a conversation could take place that would not be
considered a public meeting.

At 1:07 p.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.  

At 1:46 p.m. Vice-chair McClellan called to order the meeting with Iowa Falls economic
development representatives.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public
health risks.  Present: Supervisors McClellan and Granzow; and Mark Buschkamp, Steve
Howard, Roger Nissly, Michael Pearce, Dan Stockdale, Angela De La Riva, and Angela Silvey.
Attending via Zoom: Aaron Budweg.  Supervisor Hoffman was absent.
  
Discussion was held on Iowa Falls Area Development Corporation’s FY 2021/2022 funding
request versus the amount the County budgeted.  It was asked if IFADC could have both a
budgeted amount and come to the County with special funding requests.  Granzow replied yes.

Also discussed was IFADC’s and Hardin County Economic Development’s boundary lines and
working together on projects when necessary.

At 2:17 p.m. Jolene Pieters joined the meeting.

Discussion turned to improving communication between IFADC and the Board of Supervisors.
Granzow suggested IFADC come to Board meetings monthly and give a presentation.  Granzow
also suggested Hansen Family Hospital’s board do the same but on a quarterly basis.

The meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m.

_______________________________ _______________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                Hardin County Auditor





3/26/2021 11:40:19 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 03/31/2021 - 03/31/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Public Library 761.11648V

Alden Public Library 1,522.22649V

Alliant Energy 2,101.394253V

Angela De La Riva 276.30100411

Campbell Supply Co 188.44620V

Casey's General Store-Eldora 40.0062974V

Caterpillar Financial Services 3,093.262434V

Center Associates 301.00883V

CenturyLink 2956 386.594569V

City of Eldora 1,522.22510V

City of Hubbard 62.3561554V

City of Iowa Falls 1,522.22509V

City of New Providence 32.48515V

Coleman Moore Co. 3,650.0063513V

Cooley Pumping LLC 150.0061963V

Culligan 186.08857V

Dale Howard 171.81855V

Devere Company Inc 149.002570V

Eldora City Ambulance 180.0062606V

Galls Incorporated 179.981389V

GATR Truck Center 108.87100679

Government Forms and Supplies 91.252378V

Greenbelt Home Care 8,416.6661807V

Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital 379.0062473V

Hardin Co Agriculture Soc 2,000.00545V

Hardin County Sheriff 9,166.661452V

Hubbard Public Library 1,522.22651V

Iowa Department of Transportation 6,309.001007V

ISACA 225.005400V

ISCTA 150.005942V

Jody L Mesch 40.0058E

JPZ Products 63.00100483

Knight Sanitation 209.00993V

Mail Services LLC 539.1063827V

Marla Kay Williams 296.202268V

Marti Brooks 50.00100705

McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc. 330.0062529V

Merlin Reid, Landlord 300.0061865V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 95.4962056V

Quaker Security LLC 2,550.00100507

Radcliffe Public Library 1,522.22653V

Richard Brockmeyer 60.002757V

Sadler Power Train Inc 281.445067V

Steamboat Rock Library 1,522.22654V

Stokes Welding 188.002590V

Storey Kenworthy 306.8861798V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,424.092332V

Union Public Library 1,522.22655V

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 71.982924V

Vanguard Appraisals, Inc 5,400.005433V

VISA 2,003.62150V

Walmart Community 47.3962446V

Wet Pet Outlet 58.9762545V

William J Hoffman 33.97596E

Windstream Communications 2,112.8462349V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 03/31/2021 - 03/31/2021

3/26/2021 11:40:19 AM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Z & Z Glass 1,016.5062420V

69,890.24Grand Total:



January 2012 

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Permit No:  __________________________ 

 Underground  Permanent Installation 
 Aerial  Temporary Installation 

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant 
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of 
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These 
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 

APPLICANT NAME: 

STREET ADDRESS: 

CITY:  STATE: ZIP: 

PHONE:  FAX:  CONTACT PERSON: 

TYPE OF WORK: 

1. LOCATION PLAN
An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location 
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the 
proposed installation. 

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation. 

3. INSPECTION
The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance 
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper 
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any 
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare. 

4. INSPECTION FEES
The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County 
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement 
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing. 

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met: 

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
B. Depth – (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth 

of cover shall be as follows: 
Telecommunications?. 36” Electric??? 48” 
Gas????????... 48” Water???.. 60” 
Sewer???????... 60” 

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet. 
D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes 

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot 
above all underground utility lines. 

E. All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line. 
F. No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the 

County Engineer. 
G. Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather 

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project. 
H. After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its 

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County 
Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the 
applicant is necessary. 

I. All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against 
the applicant. 

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in 
a manner approved by the County Engineer. 

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped. 
L. All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless 

otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 
M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover 

for the respective utility. 



January 2012 

6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application. 

7. COUNTY INFRACTION
Violation of this permit is a county infraction under Iowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of 
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a 
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS
The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A 
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in 
the County Engineer’s Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall
be $1,000,000. 

9. PERMIT REQUIRED
No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer 
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for 
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant’s property which 
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements. 

10. RELOCATION
The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant’s own expense, relocate 
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements. 

DATE: COMPANY:  

SIGNATURE: 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

DATE: 
COUNTY ENGINEER 

APPROVAL: 

DATE: 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

Filled out online



Sheet 7 of 13

Drawing Not to Scale

9/15

Revised By:

Plowed By:

Tabbed By:

RLBStaked By: Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

NSEC. 18

SEC. 19

N
 A

V
E

C1H-1

120' BM60(1.25)DP

5353

120' BM60(1.25)DP

N
 N

 A
V

E
.

5353

LC

33'

33'

LC

33'

33'33'

LC

~~~~ 33'

LC

~~12'
33'

LC

~~12'

(BFO72)

(BFO12)

(BFO4)

BFO48

BFO48

((BFO48 &
BFO24)D)

R
-2

1
W

R
-2

0
W

R
-2

1
W

R
-2

0
W

C1-8

100' BM60(1.25)DP

C
/L

 0
+

0
0

P
E

D
 0

+
6
4

C
U

L
V

 7
+

1
0

C
U

L
V

 1
0
+

4
5

1
2

+
1
2

P
E

D
 1

4
+
0

5

1
4

+
4
0

2
9

+
9
4

C
U

L
V

 2
8
+

0
0

C
/L

 3
2

+
4

6

P
E

D
 3

2
+
7

8

C
/L

 0
+

0
0

P
E

D
 0

+
6
4

C
U

L
V

 7
+

1
0

C
U

L
V

 1
0
+

4
5

1
2

+
1
2

P
E

D
 1

4
+
0

5

1
4

+
4
0

2
9

+
9
4

C
U

L
V

 2
8
+

0
0

C
/L

 3
2

+
4

6

P
E

D
 3

2
+
7

8

5353

C1/17C1/17 5353

80' BM60(1.25)DP

24388

24453

NS

From To PType Units Feet BA BM HO NID Remarks
(C1/15) C1/16 BDO8A BFO 48 1416 3 2(5/8)(8) 1 1 1

C1/16 53 1

C1/16 60(1.25)DP 80

C1/16 60(1.25)DP 100

C1/16 60(1.25)DP 120

C1/16 C1/17 BHF(30x48x36)T BFO 48 1944 2(5/8)(8) 1

C1/17 53 3

C1/17 60(1.25)DP 120

C1/16 24453 SEBF 4 222 2(5/8)(8) 1 1 1 (6)

24453 83 1

State: Iowa

County: Hardin

Range: 20W

Twsp: 87N

As Staked

Heart Of Iowa Communications

Name: C1-7

WO: 2016-01

Exch: Eldora

Route: C1

ROW: Public & Private


























































	Heart of Iowa Map.pdf
	C1-7.vsd
	C1-7


	1 Title Unsigned
	2 Quant
	3 Sit
	4 Plan & Pro
	5 CS
	6 CS
	7 CS
	8 Tab & Details

	Permit No: UT-003
	Underground: On
	Aerial: Off
	Permanent Installation: On
	Temporary Installation: Off
	APPLICANT NAME: Heart of Iowa Communications Cooperative
	STREET ADDRESS: 502 Main Street PO Box 130
	CITY: Union
	STATE: IA
	ZIP: 50258
	PHONE: 6414862211
	FAX: 641-486-2205
	CONTACT PERSON: Jay Duncan
	TYPE OF WORK 1: jduncan@heartofiowa.coop
	TYPE OF WORK 2: Install 4 fiber drop across 150th Street to 24388 150th Street. Bore 1" HDPE duct. No in a Drainage District.
	resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements: 3/24/2021 
	undefined: Heart of Iowa Communications Cooperative


